HCO002793-0001

Other Document Form -

e FHmL  Code A i Coryehesy Yime tihewe syl

Number

Vegos,

(Include source and any document number if relevant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes @

Document registered / indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Statement readers instructions

Indexed as indicated

“No(s) of actions raised

Code A —

Examined - further action to be taken

oM SIO

Further actions no(s)

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form.

Indexer




HCO002793-0002

Code A
From: Code A j
Sent: 03 February 2004 12:22
To: i, CodeA |
Subject: FW: Phone call
----- Original Message-----
From: {._.CodeA i
Sent: __Wednesday, January 28, 2004 10:34 AM__
To: | Code A Nven Nigel!  code A |
Subject: L._Pnune.t_d." _______ 1) Y
Hi

At 1035 today 28/1/04 I received a phone call from Gillian Mackenzie.

She stated that she understands that the Haslar file is now with the Rochester Team along with the
file from the Portsmouth Health Trust but still cannot understand why Professor Forest has not seen

these files.

She still has major concerns about the investigation.

She also raised doubts about what exactly Ann Alexander was doing for her.

She stated that she had received a letter from Ann stating that she had had a meeting with DCS Watts
and the team and that she would be sending out a bulletin shortly, Mrs Mackenzie stated that she

didn't really need to be sent a letter saying there was a bulletin on its way.

Thank you
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